Minutes of a meeting of Eye Parish Council held in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 16th February 2017 at 7pm.

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm - 1 present, no issues

Attendees: Attendees: Mrs P Blades, Mr S Booth, Mr G Chapman, Mrs S Foster, Mr A Goodsell, Mr M Holmes, Mrs D Magnus, Miss S Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mrs A Meadows, Mr A Short, Mr P Smart and Mr A Smith.

Also present: Councillors Allen, and Brown.

20) Declaration of Interests

Mr A Short – Item 26 Voucher 129

21) Policing

Crime Report -

Beulieu Court, Car windscreen shattered

Waltham Walk, Garden rotavator stolen from greenhouse

High Street – Basck door window smashed

Crowland Road – Dumper truck and trailer stolen

22) Items for City Councillors

The lights on the 30MPH signs from Peterborough to Eye are being repaired.

There is a litter pick in the village on 4th March.

Speeding in Thorney Road continues to be an issue. Suggested that a crossing is required. The police are to do speed checks.

Councillor Allen is trying to contact Speedwatch.

Junction 20 roundabout – will there be traffic lights on it? Not known, if so will they co-ordinated with the other roundabout?

The CLF application has been sent in the City Council.

The fence panel on the A16 has now been removed.

Fly tipping continues to be a problem and is being done openly. The rubbish along the roadsides down Green Road will be cleared by Amey.

Oxney area is really bad, is being cleared and the City Council are proposing to put in a bund. Worries are that this will just move the problem into the next field.

Complaints that the "Tip" is not user friendly.

23) Apologies for absence

Mr S Duffy and Coun D Sanders.

24) Minutes of the Last Meeting – held on 19th January 2017

Agreed and signed as a true record

25) Matters Arising

On the last Legionella Check at Pavilion the heating switches were turned off – complaint made to the company. The caretaker is to regularly run the water in the showers.

26) (i)Accounts for payment

Creditor	Voucher	Details	Nett	VAT	Total	Chq
	Number					No
Mrs B Stanojevic	128	Wages - January	£641.55	-	£641.55	3139
Mrs S Short	129	Wages - January	£741.64	-	£741.64	3140
Mrs J Fisher	130	Wages - January	£200.00	-	£200.00	3141
Amey	131	Refuse – L/Hall	£59.60	£11.92	£71.52	3142
SMC	132	Legionella Checks Jan & Feb – L/Hall - Pavilion	£149.50 £397.12	£29.90 £79.42	£655.94	3143
BT	133	Quarterly Telephone charges	£158.05	£31.61	£189.66	DD

The above accounts were approved for payment

(ii) S137 Payments - None

27) Planning

Applications

REF:17/00045/FUL Construction of Propane Gas Energy Generating Facility at Dogsthorpe Landfill Site. No comment

REF:16/02434/HHFUL Replacement front windows and doors (article 4) at 17 High Street, Eye. No Comment

REF:16/02391/ADV Three freestanding metal structures, each to be fitted with one non illuminated advertisement – retrospective at land at Hodney Road The Parish Council object to this application as the owner has installed another gate to the area from the allotment side. Access is via the Parish Council allotments and permission has not been given for this nor has any permission been given for the new gate.

REF16/02447/MMFUL Extension to Pode Hole sand and gravel quarry, including retention of concrete batching plant, with restoration using inert materials at Pode Hole Quarry, The Causeway, Thorney. No comment

Decisions

REF:1601567/OUT Two detached dwellings with all reserved matters at rear 73 High Street, Eye. Permitted

REF:16/01793/FUL Installation of 5 no Ram Raid Bollards at 49 High Street, Eye. Permitted.

REF:16/02189/WCMM Variation of condition 2(layout), condition 8(surface water drainage) and condition 20 (car parking) at Mick George, Welland Rd, Dogsthorpe. Permitted.

Email from Nigel Barnes, Planning Department stating that Tony Whittle visited Fenvale and Elmfield sites on 15th February 2017. He says that nothing has changed at Fenvale since October. The owner's agent has advised that the contaminated land survey has been completed, just awaiting payment of fees. There is both a tourer and a static caravan on Elmfield.

28) Eye Primary School

New intake for September 2017 – 59 requesting Eye as 1^{st} choice, 18 requesting Eye as 2^{nd} choice and 4 requesting Eye as 3^{rd} choice.

29) Cemetery

Despite agreeing to adhere to the rules of the cemetery Mrs Price has now returned the chippings and other unauthorised item to the grave. The Clerk is to contact the Officer at Cross Keys.

The nearby grave that does not comply has been issued with the final warning, the date has now passed and the items will now be removed.

The tree work is now underway.

The water is now being turned on. Alternative taps being investigated.

30) Allotments

Green Road – all neat and tidy – no issues.

31) Transport, Roads and Footpaths

Nothing to report

32) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Nothing to report

33) Manor Farm Community Centre & Youth Club Building

Survey completed in 2015

Members to meet with Community Association Committee to find out further information on costs/bookings, work to be done etc.

The Youth Building shares the utilities with the Library - Vivacity. Very little information available as to costs etc. The facility is used 4 evening s each week by different youth groups.

34) Environmental Matters

New dog poo bin to be requested at entrance to Star Pit. Previous bin has been set fire to and has melted

2nd electrician quote awaited for mortuary building and quote for mains supply also awaited.

35) Other Correspondence

UK Power Networks – Help for vulnerable people during a power cut. Leaflet available.

36) Date & Time of next meeting – Thursday 16th March 2017 Office closed w/c 20th February.